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AGENDA

TO: Members of the Senate Judiciary, Law Enforcement, and Criminal Justice Standing

Committee

FROM: Sen. D. Chris Buttars, Chair

RE: Committee Meeting

DATE: Monday, February 13, 2006

TIME: 4:00 PM

PLACE: Room W130, West Office Building, State Capitol Complex

- Call to order and approval of minutes

- The following bills are scheduled for consideration:

1. HB0089 Adoption and Vital Statistics Amendments (K. Holdaway)
(trv/mda)

2. HB0227 Underage Tattooing Penalty Amendment (D. Ure)
(sca/ses)

3. HB0274S01 Removal of County or Prosecution District Officer Amendments (S. Wyatt)
(rhr/jtw)

4. HB0083 Driver License Privilege Suspension for Failure to Pay Child Support (Julie Fisher)
(trv/mda)

5. HB0102 Sentencing for First Degree Felony Murder (L. Fowlke)
(sca/ses)

6. HB0306 Private Probation Provider Amendment (L. Fowlke)
(sca/ses)

7. HB0244 Aggravated Assault by Prisoners Amendment (S. Wyatt)
(sca/ses)

8. HB0220S01 Child Protection - Gang Association (E. Hutchings)
(trv/mda)

9. HB0125 State Long-term Care for Inmates (J. Biskupski)
(sca/ses)
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